From:Sigma Home Solutions

Sent:Mon, 11 Jan 2021 12:33:37 +0000 (GMT)

To:Planning

Cc:Stephen Alexander

Subject:Planning Application attached for no.6-8 Lichfield Street, WV1 1DG
Attachments:Planning Forms 6-8 Lichfield Street.pdf, LBC Forms 6-8 Lichfield Street.pdf, D & A
Statement 11.01.21.pdf, Wol-226-001 Site Plans.pdf, Wol-226-002 Existing Plans.pdf, Wol-226-
003 Existing Elevations.pdf, Wol-226-005 Proposed Elevations.pdf, Wol-226-006 Proposed
Shopfront Details.pdf, Wol-226-004 Proposed Plans.pdf

Importance:Normal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.

Proposed Conversion of Rear and 1st Floor of no.6-8 Lichfield Street, Wolverhampton,
WV1 1DG into 3 self contained flats.

Dear Sir/Madam,
please find attached the following information with regards to a formal planning
application for the aforementioned property.

Planning Application Forms Completed.
LBC Application Forms Completed.
Design and Access Statement.
Wol-226-001 Site Plans

Wol-226-002 Existing Plans
Wol-226-003 Existing Elevations
Wol-226-004 Proposed Plans
Wol-226-005 Proposed Elevations
Wol-226-006 Proposed Shopfront Details

The applicant will pay the £1386.00 fee by BACS within the next few working days.
Kind Regards

Mandeep Sekhon

Sigma Home Solutions Ltd

Tel: 07749 525955

Email: SHS@Sigma-Surveying.co.uk
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